Aylesford Parish Council



23 Forstal Road, Aylesford, Kent, ME20 7AU
Tel: 01622 717084 Email: mel@aylesfordparishcouncil.org.uk
www.aylesfordparishcouncil.org.uk

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Environmental Services Committee to be held on Tuesday 24 August 2021 at the Capel Morris Centre, Aylesford commencing at 7.35pm or at the conclusion of the Planning Committee Meeting whichever is the later.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interests
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting held on 27 July 2021
- **4. Small Works Programme** Spreadsheet attached for information.
- **5. Parking at the Upper Bell Slip Road** The matter of the lorries parking on the A229 at the bottom of the slip road potentially blocking the emergency access down this redundant slip road is continuing.
- **6. Highway Improvement Plan** The Agreed Action Plan was submitted to KCC on 30 April. Clerk to provide an update.
- 7. Bus Services
 - 7.1 155 Bus Service
 - **7.2 Free Tesco Bus Service** Councillor Ludlow was to write to MP Tracey Crouch to express his concern over the withdrawal of this service. Councillor Ludlow to provide an update.
- **8. Gap between Ferryfield and Rugby Club** Councillor's Mrs Gadd and Balcombe were going to look at the gap and report back to this Committee. For discussion.
- **9. Aylesford Football Club need more pitch space** Clerk to report on the initial meeting she held with Aylesford Football Club and K Sports.
- 10. Allotment Committee Development

Clerk to report on progress made so far.

11. KCC Members Grant Request from Councillor Kennedy.

To fund a bench or possibly a picnic table in Old Bridge Gardens – Clerk to report on progress of the grant.

12. St. Peter and St. Pauls Church Aylesford

Clerk to report on recent site meeting she had with representatives from the Church.

13. Tunbury Changing Rooms

Clerk to report on the condition of the changing rooms.

For Discussion

14. Podkin Meadow Improvements

Clerk to report on suggestions received from residents. For Discussion & Decision

15. Request from Aylesford Football Club to move the container that is located in front of their Pavilion on Forstal Road Recreation Ground to elsewhere within the site.

Clerk to report at the meeting.

For Decision

16. To consider developing a Policy for the placement of containers, and other such items/buildings on Council Land.

Clerk to report at the meeting.

For Discussion

17. The 'Alesford' Real Ale Festival being held by The Hengist on 28 & 29 August Request received to place tables and chairs on the grass area behind the Hengist in Old Bridge Gardens for this event taking place.

For Decision

18. Christmas Lighting Display 2021

Clerk to report on this-seasons proposed fees for the put up and take down of the Christmas Lights, the permit fee payable to KCC including the testing of each column and repairs/replacement of some existing lights.

For Decision

19. Lighting on the arches of the Old Bridge Aylesford

Clerk to report on condition of the lights.

For Discussion

Date: 19 August 2021

20. Any Other Business

Melanie Randall

Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer